AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

Thursday, September 3, 2020 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-
20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this

is to provide the safest environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be
held by Zoom Canference and access is allowed via video or phone in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the
meeting, or by calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and
only after the request for public comments has been made.

Meeting ID: 899 5043 4431
Passcode: 768675
1(669) 900-6833

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the podium and
should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282 or (209)
267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted hearing
devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek,
California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit: however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 9): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, August 2020

Ridership Analysis, July 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, July 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, July 2020

Performance Report, July 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, July 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Temporary Out of Classification stipend approval by Board
Operations Supervisor employee selected

O ONDU AWM=




AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, September 3, 2020 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

Page 2

10. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems):
+ NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

11. Reso 20-06 ~ Review and approval of Asset Management Plan update per CMAQ grant requirements

12. Claims

13. Future Agenda items

14. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
August 6, 2020 — 9:09 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
John Plasse

Keith Sweet

Jon Colburn

Absent:
Brian Oneto, Chairman
Richard Forster

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Kevin Schroder, Caltrans District 10, Interim Office Chief

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the Agenda as submiited.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent; Plasse, Forster

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

Director Forster arrived at 9:12 a.m.

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Plasse asked to have item #4-Vehicle Maintenance Report-
June 2020, and item #5- Performance Report-June 2020 pulled for discussion.

Director Plasse asked, regarding the vehicle maintenance report, what the abbreviation R & R
represents, Vice Chairman Atlan responded it stands for Remove and Repair. Director Plasse
noted there is a R & R sub-contractor transmission company that AT has work performed
through and wanted to ensure there is no rudimentary repairs being petformed. Ms. Amarant
responded R&R only pertains to maintenance work as Vice Chairman Atlan responded.

Director Plasse stated regarding item #4, buses #301 and #302 had glow plug replacements in
the month of June. It shows bus #301 had this service done at Maita Chevrolet with a total of
Amador Transit Minutes 1 08/ 06” 20




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

$1,684.04, and bus #302 was done at Hahn’s Automotive in the amount of $ 3,813.41. He asked
why the same repair had such a large difference in cost. Ms. Amarant introduced Jeff Baxter,

AT Maintenance Manager, to explain the details of each. Mr. Baxter responded that the work
performed on bus #301 included a large amount of troubleshooting and ultimately took multiple
road testing and programming to locate the problem. He continued that regarding bus #302, the
glow plug control module was causing issues within the emission system, which took longer to
locate. Director Plasse asked if the pricing seemed reasonable for the problems.

Vice Chairman Atlan asked if the emission system problems are covered under warranty. Mr.
Baxter replied no, and noted these are the buses that AT is hoping to replace with the purchase
of new buses in the future for that reason,

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes; None
Absent: Oneto

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Reso 20-04- Review and approval of Final Draft of AT’s Reserve Funds Transfer Policy:
Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted she incorporated the changes recommended
by the board at the last meeting.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve Resolution 20-04-Amador Transit Reserve Funds Transfer Policy.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Reso 20-05- Review and approval of Title IV Policy 2020 Revision: Ms. Amarant reviewed
her staff report. She asked the board for any feedback regarding the revisions,

Directors discussed the percentages in the table of Page 2, Section 2 -Four Factor Analysis.

Director Forster noted a discrepancy on Page 3, the table shows ethnicities with percentages
however they do not add up to 100%, instead add up to 101%, Ms, Amarant stated she would
make the correction in the final,

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet and carried to
approve and adopt the Title IV Policy and updated FTA regulations.

Amador TUrangil Minutes 2 08/0 6//20



AMADOR TRANSIT

draft
Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Review and Approve AT FY 20-21 Project List for State of Good Repair (SGR) Funding
of $55,223, Application due September 1% 2020: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She
reviewed the project list included and noted the funding amount covers the cost of the expenses
listed for the next two years.

Director Plasse asked if these projects have been confirmed as eligible projects for the SGR
funding. Ms, Amarant replied yes, they fall under the category of Fleet Communication/Data
Integrity and Security, which have been applied for and accepted in previous years.

Director Sweet stated regarding FY 18/19, the Data Integrity cost was $6,258.95. He asked
what has caused an increase to approximately $21,000 per year. Ms. Amarant replied that at
that time the IT services only included the cost of equipment, and this year the IT service fees
include data backup security and 24 hour on-call services.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the Purposed Project List for FY 20/21 State of Good Repair Funds.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Claims: Director Forster expressed concern regarding the cost difference between Maita
Chevrolet and Hahn’s Automotive expenses under item #52100- Vehicle Tech Serv-Outsource.

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Amador Transit Board of Directors took recess at 9:43 a.m. Recess ended at 11:56 a.m.

Closed Session:

At 11:57 a.m. the Vice Chairman called for a closed session as noticed for Personnel Matters
{Government Code §54957 (c)) and Conference with Labor Negotiations (Government Code
§54957.6 (c)). At 1:00 p.m. the Vice Chairman resumed the regular session of Amador Transit
Board of Directors meeting and reported that direction was given to staff,

Amador Transit Miantes 3 O 8/06//20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Adjournment: At 1:01 p.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday,
September 3, 2020 at 9:00 am. via Zoom Conferencing or in person at the Amador County
Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices,

Amador Transit Minutes 4 08/0 6/ 120



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JULY 2020
FY 20/21 Service Days
22
Sacramento 71
Upcountry 310
Plymouth 6
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 332
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 366
lone 18
Dial-A-Ride 311
Logisticare 26
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,440
AV. DAILY 65
ADULT 512
SENIOR 305
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 456
YOUTH 7
Non-Revenue-PCA 67
Non-Revenue - Child 1
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 66
Wheelchair 139
Bicycles 20
FARES PAID BY MIONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 77
S6 Day Passes Trips 16
S6 Day Passes Sold 5

Cash Fares $1,096.63

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 115
Pre-Paid Tix 51.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 32
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 3
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 5
Mileage
Revenue miles 19,091

Non-Revenue miles 1,120



Overall Ridership Progress

105

G5

LN
™~

65

- 0T0Z/TESE
- QT0Z/0%/L
- 020T/6T/L

0z02/8¢/¢

- 0Z0T/LEfL

55

0C0¢/92/L.
0z0z/ST/L
0zZ0Z/ve/L
0Zoz/ce/L
ozoz/ee/L

- oToe/1e/s

- QZ0Z/0T/2

0Z0Z/61/1
0z07/87/L

0E0T/L1/4,

- OT0T/9T/1

45

0Z02/5T/L

- 0C0E/¥T/L

35
25

0z0e/€T/L
0z0z/TT/L
0C0Z/TT/L
070Z/0T/L
020T/6/1

- DZ0T/8/L

- QT0Z/LfL

< 0coe/9/t

0Toe/s/.
0z0T/ v/ L
0z0T/s/ s

- QZ0E /L

- QT0L/TiL

i5



L2102 AL ==titem

02/6) Ad=—t—

61/8L Ad=—t=—

BLILL Ad =t

NP AVIN Hdv HVYIN

a3d

NVl

23d

AON

100

d3S

ony

anr

1202/0202 JV3A TVISId
LISNVH1 HOAVIAV

L

05.

0seclL

- 0G41

0Sce

0S/2

0sce

0S.€

0ser

- 0Siv

0525

- 054G

0529

0549

- 05¢L

A

%9"9L-

wioaj aSuey) %

0Z/6T Ad

Anr

o< VnNWZOo0uWLEow

0coz ATNr

SISATIVNYV dIHSY3aiy



020z AINre

- avs N0l F1LINHS HLNOWATd AYLNNOJdN

AN3IAT nd Wy

ds 4va | 2vs s €S (23] -5 e 1€ -z €2 -z Tz

s

._. 7 = .,'. ] ,..p_ ) k
€ €
18

09 99

08
Qm ot

L0T

051

ose

aoe

0zoz xinr



“w X Mm@ Z2 mMm wv owv > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
JULY 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH = = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

August 2019 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020| 46 93 86 129 354

April 2020 7 7 4 4 22

May 2020 13 14 9 9 45

June 2020 10 10 6 6 32

July 2020 13 16 19 23 71

Average Pass/day

Month of July 2020 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 3.6

20

Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
JuL

AUG SEP

ocT

=@=FY 17/18

NOV DEC JAN

FY 18/19 ==@==FY 19/20

MAR

FEB

e Y 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



S 000 0268 FLMISL/S0Z Pedis v g ARG T ~ §l0g-u0°

LVOIES yuswiuBlly PUB ¥ L/GLIG0Z SO b ‘ : : o 81.02-90
02'8¥83% B9ESPOr # AU SUYEH uuom_amh dwnd pue yoel Buussis B : 6LOZ-0L
000$ . . . . . —= . ] 08e yiuouws 2w} 0] sbeanm
HA INNIAIH-NON
- rsbusssedg
0do 10BURY prod 8661
08401 (s=B} £01# MYL
yaLie'ss zhHg SHUAN [99UM |98]S 49318 | o : glog-2L
SLBI8TS  geLu02/qTZ SeNL g e - . S o Blog- 42
299228 - :w@s 1e2 0} jooy pug’ mbmrmn Z paoeidey . . : : : mSN - &0
mo.mmmc&. losuas 193 H9H mcaEmu SIDIYSA SUCISSIWT G18YE # mo_o>E h_mamm T B - 6LOZ-0L.
00°0% . o 9l yauop sy 1oy abeenm
HA SNNIATH-NON
yer Jafusssed-g
0a0 XP 0S¥l
1901 (seB) Z0LEHYL
8LIG0TE 0o'iel$ Jojeulsye paoe|day ) " S1L02 - B0,
00eR1s  uswubie ‘sicjol juay patny ¢ wn_ 1'F m_‘m_.mtmwm saIn b mom_amm E ST - 0L
£LZ948 WBj00D 4o Uojes L :mn UIBW pue: Y=g OV 1eisownsly ‘dund 8B M paoe|dey - 5 6102 - 10
% §24201 # SoAoAU] hBoov mww_m MOPUI 12103 | PadeidaY . . 610z -50
08618 0oL o eyl o ebeatiy
- HA INNIATH-NON
- Jabuassed-g
GT5LS slopspad Joop 1ebuessed Jouei 0202 - L0 SL0 000 uegIngns AsyJ ¥o
55858 80IAISS G-Nd 0Z0Z - 40 08} 989°0F1 (s26) 1oL HuL
1503
IV |4 oy (kese)u) 6107 An-sous heuLioyied 051 Bupseax sop sopq | SHNOH | owwznaijose | steio aipapsuony.
op  cpozAmp| ‘HED 020Z ATTNF 40 LBUGH 10} PEULIOLIOS BIUBLSLIEN HIVIY | Butpees sepwopo | NOHJNISIA TTOHIA




o3

oS
9/8 Wuom aus o3 abeajpy
INNIATH-NON
P rabuassed § ‘O
0Oao0 NYAVHY) 39004 21
0 SOUNISS v d 0202 - 20 L 1510 (seB} oz NVA
PLE9TS .E.”mmm sped pue 10101 JUoI] o - . = . BLOZ 0L 4
0003
s yjuap auy Jor abeajy
ANNIATY-NON
ver refivassed ¢ 'L
[slele} NYAYHYD 390040 61
o8 OB Vi 020Z - 20 [ 1WEZE (s2B)  Z0zENVA
602 1§ ‘819593 8Z€/2200Z9% # B2I0AL] 'S811) MBN ¢ . : . - m,EN;..A wc.. .
00s6vS . aeda Beq Je 3Bpop Jeusel pUE [le3a1 Unelg _ 610Z- 50
0L'62$
603 yjuow sy 1o} afiea|iu
e JoBuassed ¢ "op-l
NVAVYY2D 39000 51
: 000
0/'62% JANId Iy puR 99IARS Y -Ald 020z - 10 - B (251 S
1502
" AT \efoz Ad , .
mahﬁwszo 30 puop (Ae1n up) 6Loz AInr souls pawoyrsd ggLg Bulpseaxg sqor sojeg SHNOH magﬁmﬁ » SUBL 2L SEWOINY,
o gz hmy ¥FE® 0Z0Z AINE JO LUOY 10} PIULIOUD] SOUBLSIR)Y HIYday | s uprasmawons | NOILARDS30 TN




00°0%

reg's Upuol au Jo} ety

yex i Z-JoBusssed g

uep [e-I0N

0ao TI0SE #SURLL PIOI-A

000% SVIAIRS Y-INd 020¢ - 20 Al 6/5'c seb  yozesng

m>:.p%mw§u Alne kefoe Ad e

om0y | 10tuoN (Keay wj) gLoz Ajng eouls pawuopad ggL§ Buipesoxg sqop saeg S¥MoH OZ0Z/IEiL o &1 dpeucinv,
goz ki | HE%? 0Z0Z ATIAIr 4O YIUCH 10} POULIOLSY SOUBLSIUIRI Hlvd3y |5 Bupesimuceo v




£9'0/6'G1$ 006078 saup Joalg padeldey 910z - €0
128823 pasnipe pue “JepujiAs das jjo. s81no Y o\_‘s“umom_am._ LL0Z-E0
0Ly deys apis Jealp 0] Jeday - LL0Z - 20
GrZErIS  9LMIGL/SET S mEn anup @ Buuess mom_n_ow_ ZLOZ- 40
200556 sou Jeelg Bi0z-80.
9esRs  0SSZPEQMY ‘sed) eaug BLOZ-8B0 -
66'82¢€3 HimsH *mmhm# S010AU| JUBLLUBIY pue sBulysng ULy v 8L0Z - 60
201818 aA0Ip ISe ] hm#moon aelq O|nelpAH pase|day 8L0Z-0L
- 00°/928 _‘mwmv.o_.. # SOIOAU| SUOISSLIUER] | umEEmo._n_ suyeH 6L0Z - L0
8566978  UOISSHUSUEI| y%y . CBLOZ - 10
mm.mwww shajind ¢ pue Jsucisue) Jeq WY - 6 wow -20
LIBBES  6L/GFOM#E S010AY| ._ouqu_ 64 % 430 PUE I0P2AU0D gmm_ﬂmo _umom_am_ mcsmI Uwumhmn_. 6L0Z - 50
AVAS: OLASLISEE me ._mm«w c '61l0T-90
A% Aspeg XNy pue ulew psoe|dey 6102 - 60
$9°089% .m_u:u_tom 91LHG4/92T 52u0 8l WeY 0z0Z - 10
602155 Jeok pooB SOURINPUT 9|H/GL/GZZ SOU) J60lS mwx 020z - €0
" GL'80E% 95CLPOME 8010AU| S UYEH ..020Z -€0
43 4 salaljeqg yioq paoejdey 0202 - G0
0 ¥89" 5 LBBZEY SM0AU| ‘IOSUSS XON ZH# ‘Wwesoeidal Bnid Bo_m >>o_._o == Q20 - 90
BEGS einpow Gryd moig " 020290
1685 , ’ o
186 yyuoy ayy 1o} sBeajny
- afm ¢, ;efiusssed-g).
oo BI0IrLD §L
11658 ¥o0ys 1ess dijd 020Z - 20 050 LVEE6 (eseiq  |oE#sng
1803 [ suleygd
ALK 10w (Ress W) 510z Ainr sous pouriopsd 051 Buipesox3 sqor seeg | SUMOM | wnere | e ommuciny,
s oz Ame| %2 0202 AN 1O YOI 10§ pauLIoped souBUSIUIEN HIVAIY | =5 N o




HTrEels 00°'60¢3 S3.4 188} padejday : 810z - €0

00ZeES  AQUNOO >ORQ 91M/5//S2Z SaN AP peoeldey . o .. swe-ol
00918 Jelsooq sineiphM > : o I S 90z Lo
00°SOK'LS . ~JIeda) HOUS [EOLR03(S 404 ANBUD BN 03 US| _ _ AR 9L0Z - 50
989885 LV AMLINNOD MOVE 914/6./522 ST™ILYYIY . _ h 2102 - 60
05%¢8 LM 9l WS//GZZ STMIL ¥ITLS R o o 8L0Z-S0.
894548 zs_,m_._ 29/ 8# 2o10AUl JUSLLUGYY pue mc__._w:n E._< jonuosy . - : L " 8102 -~ 60
SE'8lE  Sfooug Jesy puejuolg - gL02- 60
00°292% £6.L7FOr # 8010AU1 co_mw_Ew:m.; aQ Lmu_.ano Em.&oa -a1 suyeH i : 8L0Z- 11
¥Z851'e$  Jouoisua) ‘shafind us|pl ‘Yaq UEW .mna yonsdip o ‘uoissisuel | uwom_amm 8L0Z - LL
007les © . Jubipesy wesq mo Wby | o : B _ 6L0Z - 20
96'€78% m:mmtmwm sallaAug - .0 : - . o 6LOZ - €0
711618 1915008 QIPAH exelg c : ” . 0 BLOZ-¥0
620818 suyeH oyued WOQ ou peiddns “_mcm# Jopeury - _ 8L0Z- 50
STISE'LS BELSPOR #BDI10AU) m_m:m_m wIny ou uo WBI| ayeig mc_v_hmn_ ummocmm__u suyeH - C O BL0Z-S0
2667113 sBnid mo|B  pue sinpow Bnjd mo(6 peoejdal pue pesoubeig ENEp uo_>mmw NI 8L0Z - 80
STIEVIS  8GLLE # SOI0AU| ANBUD BIIEJY G} PAMOL SDIAISS 4O IND . : -~ 6L0Z-80
Lroees  Assejybipesyjubu peoedey . :  6L0Z-0L
69138 9LN/G2/GZZ Seul Jsalg . 3 . : B0z Lk
5268l - LB0LPOr # SOI0AU! SNHYH 18 pawwelbord Wo3 o o - 020Z-20
vies  seusieq pebreyh wog uey : : 020Z - €0
ey Buwwesboidey Wo3 suyeH _ - _ . 0202 - £0
RS JepesH JIQMEY S : - " ozoz-€0
reees LiyI¥Or mo_o>c_ _umEEm‘_mEn_E EmEmom_am._ ms_a >>o_m 23< suyey - - . Qz0Z - .wo
0008 - ,
98 UIUOI 343 Joy sbeaqp
e oM g JeBuesserd-gy
[vale} WOy L
0008 s0MISS Y-INd 020z - L0 o0E 156'86 185210 z0E# sng
1502
LIS | o (k219 ) 5107 A ooc_m.,_mn__w:wmmn 051$ Bupssoxg sqop sapeg SUNOH | aunerzgo | P OPRERE e
aep 1031503 0Z0Z AN 1O YIUOW 10} peusojied SoUBUSiUEN HIVATY | o Bup=s) smuono TIOHIA
01 5102 Anp




0072918 IO XaAUOD JaALp pacedal N 210Z-€0
¥6092% Josuas psads [eeym pue gny ybu oy aoeidey 2102 - ¥0
¥9°092% s10101 pue sped Sxeiq Juoy sog|dey LL0T-+0
729978 JapulAo dojs |01 JSIN0 L 9/m paoeidey £10Z-50
12'v76% sau SALP _ Z10Z-90
gLss ONMIILS YIMO "HILSO0T OHTAH ._oooxm_n_ xmb_n_ YV "HOLVIaYY L10Z-01
£9°LL4$ 9L/SL/SST 1H AHLINNOD N3O V1 _ 2102 - 0L
B9'9LELS  MNVYL 430 WRY "HOOd ALNIND ONILYYIA YLIVIN s_om“__ 285286 # ADIOANI 210Z-21
50'982% SIOHS IHVHLG ONIMYY L1477 omoﬂn_mm anNy gor’ mz<mm_ dv3ad _ L0z -2l
00°1£2$ “Ase By peay yst pave|das 810z -€eo
06285'l$ 988G AU| JOSUSS XON PS9e|dey "BHEBJ O] JUSS S9poo ol um_a Ayenb Jood 810Z - €0
mc.mmm_§ sNq Umtoam:mb wo:mcmucﬁmS_ 09t DI10ALIL ADMEL 1B ”—__:me_ _ucw Jeay 8lL0Z - €0
09°5818 ONISMOH XO8 NV 3SOH ONRJIILS ¥IMOd 9 BLOZ-S0
989683 1V AHLNNOD MOVE B1YSL/GZE _ 8L0Z - 80
mq.wmv__‘w cmme PIp pue hogom_.c_ 1oad1pul Umum_am._ £O2GRS # 9210AU L_maw._ mu_mS_ gLOZ - L0
TL0S%  AUnoD yoed 91Y/G//SZTZ SSM) JaSIg 8L0Z - 80
06°229'L% Joop 0y Bnd PRI0BUUOJA 269/ 6G# D0l0AU| LUSISAS LOISSILLD vmz_mnE mums_ 8L0Z - 60
00°005$ 'BSGE6S # S0I0AU| "USWSoe[day v_cs 43a >>mﬁ E_ms_ _ gLz - 0l
oot SHOOYS JeSy pue Juc.d 6L0Z- L0
02°0Z¢3 B1/G2/SZE S0} 15918 HRY 6102- 20
0070593 0692 # 8010AUI 4Ly doys Ly o} uosyoer ._mEmo [eaipajn E§ pamo ] 6L0Z - 80
00°065% LV O} J9)U80 [EDIPB UOSHOB( LIOL PSMO) 301G Hegq 6102 - 60
ZZ'shes fsse Bl yey >ww< b)) peay Wby 6102~ 80
0108 12g pue sAs|ind Jojewiely 10ssaIdWon DY e wxem_ weg. - BL0Z-60
Voeres 81289vzde0 # AUl OV mEm: 1 pue deo pua doj Jouena | Jea) peoe(dal L_mamm %om 0202-21
G8'2r7S 3129 pue Agjind diund mc_k_mﬁm Jamod xwm 0Z0Z-Z1
69°2163 9LYSL/52T SRUIL 1ealg 0Z0Z-10
, 15°089% 9L/5L/STZ SPNIHNOL S8ul 9ALP 0Z0Z - +0
09THY1$ _ , - _
57 LOVS XES| 1000 pasiedal BUISNoY JaNy JIY HeY 0Z0Z - 10 4
00°08 J33e®H pue Qv Welqoid [eou1osie AMBUD IDIANES 40 LNO 0Z0Z - 10 000 N4 1uoly 3y Jo3 aBeali
150283 ¥00|q 8sny paoe|dal posOUSEID GLOSEGH 9010AU] AASLD BIEL 0202 - 20 00°0 - ajm.¢ jaBugssec-g|
£6°02L8 yue) S6ins WeoD WYY V-INd 0zoz - L0 00e a0 wloyg £)
Fov'esl BsaIg  [op#sng
1509
wvinmnd | S0 (Aeag ) mSNF mﬁw souls pauiopad ogi$ Buipsenxg sqop|  sajeg SUNOH s |2
aep 1013500 0Z0Z ATINC 30 YIUOW 103 PalLiolsd 99UBLSIUIRYg Ulvd3d eI BRORD F12HIA

~03640Z Aine




sLoz finr

wiEVsls  00zles padis 9L/ /66T Sea eAUp paoeiday o - Gl0Z-10
T e PNl pappy: "1sisooq oupAy sxelq pace|dey 5L0Z - Z1
00GEZ'L$ 'SR SAUC PUR J9a)s psoeidey 9L0Z - €0
00°'880% Loy pue Jojeipel 1o S|ess Jossaudwod o/e-‘asoy s/d J0IB[NUINIDY £OLOZ - L0
008528 pa|[esu =mn_ aaup pue dwnd Buiesis Jemod map g9L0Z - 0L
00'68Z°}S  S3J3 SAUP ¢ 'SaUN Joays g peve|day : 910z -2
\ZTis - 914/52/622 8, Aunos usdo Bulssls z S QAL AN
w086 . S QIMIL IANA P : _ o n0z-0k
829818 HILSOO0E OUAAH IMvHE AIOv1d3y _ -8L0Z - 10
:I6T628  Jueugsnipe sviesg Buned 'spinjd ‘sjess ‘siojoy ‘sped sdeug lesy . 8L0Z - 90
LEgBLS  S10j0J pUE sped sxelq Wioi4 - 8L0Z - L0
QoYL S "Sall] eAlp pue meum Uwom_nmw_ . ] ] 8102 - 40
96'cg1$ Copomaw:_ W DA mxoor_m m\rv._ JETY pue Eo._u_ ) 82102 - 60
YS0ISZS.  G990) # 9910AU| SUBpUB) L puB Yo - _ : gL0zZ - 2L
VVEEY'LS S o _ gL0z- 21
Grg9ls  SUYBH SLPSEOC # 9210AU) Uag) oy sjenoed - " 6L0Z- €0
G1'89L% HO Wwng mym_bo._tmn_.. mumec@.mmL pue w_uoouw._mw_u sugeH ) 6102 - €0 :
09'€02% Lm.umws Co_uujvm._.umom_amh mvo.u sucpelap mc_mcm yoocw B|qnod] BL0Z - €0
£4'06:3 . O}o s|eas wmocm mxmhn mmm:m= _mm::mmn_ «oocw m_n__-_ob Sxe ."mmyu_ m_‘ow... [%4]
roEezs . BHep pausbey pue 43Q pauedey diq teal H__Bmm : © . BL0Z-$0
oSS OLGLSZZ M BeIS B R 6L0Z - ¥0
0F 0F9% m_nm.__mn_m._ jou ysu w.__duc:n_ Sall] 193]S Mal N bm__mum:_ 610 - 80
091%9§ sieaApoob 91/5//52Z SN MG - 6L0Z - 60
% psoe|des ‘peq Jojoalul g# punoy J00ys a|gnos Lo mc_E_._n uo: dda 6102 - ZL
vZel$  1evoeg pue wue Jsip] peoejdey , 0202 - 20
VL9098 SOMI SAUQ WGL/STZ b _ L 0Z0Z - S0
870' Yo 1oy abeain
- afm g JoBuassed-gl,
0o RIOIABYD €
FiN 2 018G g-Nd 0Z02-40 (0% £E0LL s3] Z0K#SPG
1509
m>_%ww_”_ o _oﬂmms (fergy ug} sLoz Anp ouc_m_‘umhwwwmoa 051$ Buipesoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH | JOUEL, | swswsimopeuomny,
1043500 0202 ATINC 40 YUY JO} pouLIoHad aousUSIUEA HIVAIY | rmawepo NOLLAMHOS30 TIHIA




LE02S

00'b5%% QIS WA 6,191 H/G L/GET SAIR Jog S10Z - 60
005528 Jepssng alcupfy exeig SL0Z~ L1
00'6L8% . "sel) ehug) paserdey 910Z-£0
OGS padis Jou ‘s sy iais 7 L0z - 60
QUPiLS ¥2q 'sas0y Sd ZJ0JBiped "Us)ne uRy paoEday 9.0z -2tk
00'lizs pR2aydal sapuna dopsHoc) 181G 1 D “eanes ‘uogoadsul We oL0Z - ZL
SLYBIS ¥O4 JRUAISUR] Y LL0Z - €0
197063 SBI9GH S010AL 'suEda) Ay Ellel LL0Z2-€Q
L9T6S SIUISLISEE ‘aoueley ‘pedis I H § ‘501 enlq LLOZ-£Q
OE09NE ALNVHEYM MV 03T - IL0Z- 80
8L . STyUL YIS PASvANAN
988688 OLIGLISTT SAMIL, zuama aF9vId3y BLOZ- LD
00'GLES “WLY £g U pamoy snq aug) jo 3 28 Aemyby ol 2o pac 8L0Z-20
08°hE' 18 252068 # JOIOANI NIOE Z XON 49y SISONSVIA YLVA 2102 - 50
SOLIE Se}edg IH aL/G/SEE S 8102~ L0
SE'G8LS SY00US JeA1 puB oI . ) 810¢-40
CERPES GliL83 BAI0AU! JUBWUBY pUe Buiisng uue [PAUD peoedey 210Z - 60
OEB0ES . 099++0F # 821A0UI SUYRH JUSUEMTEE SYEIG EUpIE]g B 8i0Z-01
BEEEKS . PN eyeuq 'plo 1eab+Sa0Us BYelq 'I0j0) .mvmq aYe.g peazidey 210z -0l -
109048 - 10 “Jaljy 'J8q “1eueisus; ‘skind 'sless soyo "duwioo OV 4B BLOZ~ |} -
S5 EveS T GL-HS//GZZ LY AINoD HEEg seun B ¢ eLoZ-2Zi

. L0IESE

6L0Z- €0

CF8L IS iglesal] Jeal sy} hcm ascy ..mumm_._ [|:2E=13% 0nm_._.w a uwum_nm.. BLOZ-0
90058 ¥8g puE Joj2UsBIY M §L0Z-¥0
[EE " oyesq Bupped pejsnipe B i 123 INGel S9E0 LG4 8arvALY E_ms_ 610Z-50
96525 _3uapusd josuog pueH. BL0Z - 90
E9BSZS wu=puad [0AueD) pUeH BL0Z- 90
L6358 Z Josuas aE£ Buges P asoubelp pue mc_EEmo.a 97 uoIss|wsUE; 1 5L0Z - 90

-ST0EY' LS AnsuD EYEp LGEYLY #R010M) Paurada pue pascubielg Jood Ayfenity BLOZ -
W okES wejshs pabiieysey dWoD DY HRY WeisAs Oy pajenseag .m_.o.m.. 20
157045 Jopall) 430 0} 81m AINE 202918 # SN0AU] B SPC0 SEEEE 5102 - 80
2o'uzes SLGLISEE SBUL JaTIg "BLOZ- 0L
FZET7] sic0) Jucy il pue e wy BLOZ- 1L

hrems SHOU0M JUCY 13| Pue 5L Hpd 8L0Z- 1L
L1'Ees$ SS0U J3MO) PUB JCIRINTY WEY 020Z- L0
826928 JE1500q0IpAH SYeIq pRoriday 0Z0Z- 10
ivezss STIOY JEMO) PUE JCIRIDEY WY 020z - 10
BLB9ZS JBISOOGOINAH S¥elg umom_%x 0Z0Z- L0
150958 LgEeeR Y . . 0202 - £0
SETELLS 0P pue Bujsnoy 1onp § .zrn b deuioysuey ljaq | sAolind ojpi £ iopuale T 0Z0Z-S0
SPCOES urRsAs 34t peywny sBup-o Z 'sqny eu::o L aelp cﬂ-.:E:uuu — ‘sagseudwos o | 0202 - €0
£T565% wajshs Buljood palss; sunssald 0202 - £0
w79 " dwnd wngopA seaH 0202 -¥0

e uofssjwsuRI] gy 0208 - 90
59013 23040 SUORS L'g 0Z0Z - 20 €0 BT IgHos 10} sk
cTealg DRSSO UDISSIISURI ] 0Z0Z - L0 aon - 2w € Jabusesed-g)
LTS o9ueS §-Wdl 0zZOZ - 20 00 a0 Piotoys £
oos UD SURGSING "By &1 JeA IPISIND LR 0202 - 20 050 LT 175940 cok#sng

02 Ad
WV A cuzhne| AT 0 Weo soiso {Ae1o w) 5107 Ainp sous pougiegied 0514 Buipeasg sqoj samg mﬂmﬁ o Do scro| ol e

0Z0Z XTI §0 WO 103 PAULIOHIA] SoUBUATIE




bBB00ES  DD'PEPS T 9lMISLGST seun soois pasedey o © 5102-.20

007524 - sbuueeq pue ‘Ajnd Jejp: “seunisue) jjeg ‘Jeq 'dwnd Joyem E_u__uE vmum_uom SL0Z -80
00'orss spad WIG i E1e9 01 pue stinid eds | peoridey - . S - LL
00osHS aAoip 138 ‘I0sUBE JW peseidy s . ) - GLOE -2l
002623 seyseb ‘Apog Bjueuy G102 - +0
D0'¥SPs  vO'rSeS ¥ools Wwoy pedis 9LuG//G5Z sl e paceldey - &1 Ay 6102 - 20
00FSPS " 9KUELISST Seun Jaoys peoeidey ) S1L0Z - 20
" oo'vszs sbupeeq pue ‘Aynd’ J81p! suoisus; Jieq ‘Hag ‘dwind Jajem ‘ojepe) kumacm §L0Z- 80
00'9k5S sled W30 UM SI00 (L. pue sEnid seds G| Euw_%m - ’ U GLeZ- L
00'0S4E ©AGID 158} 110SLGS JyIN paverdey - - T 5L0E-zL
002628 esyeut 'ipog eponn 910¢ - %0
009ISES  SOLvyEH SaI0AU "siedel SUYRH ' © 8910g - v0
00'00¥$  dous o pemo) sna ‘paiiey s5uLreeq JGIaUIRYE 400 PIZO 6N 0} J2D pral 8l0z - 80
00'6TYS - edm g pua FEBLLBY SUM Sell PUE Sell, L0 PIEYS SIS Lopeiisie peoeidey 9102 - 80
00'68Y3  senmusmg 9102 - 80
D0'GESS L Aqunoo yoen p 'soup oaun . ’ . + BLOZ-60
00'0LES oy yesdnp uol Aq sipdes Apog emesy . LL0Z - 50
PGzt Wee| JUe|0oo esoy LBmm: _um.__mnm._ _u_._m Jossoduwics 0.?..52 paokjday o 2102 =90
BYGIE'LS  seupeaug pue semg o C210Z-90
80°08/% 50U Jojzey 2 pue sijoo $BN|d Sisds E.sm_uﬂ. pasejdal ’ LL0Z - 10
WEEES  13nmows ¥ASENY 030V 148 VL Did GNY MOLYNSELTY 030v1day - 440280
L51F5% . - ol seuw xoq pesejde) LEZEYOr #0510au Bid weds uineig seds, suBue suyeH | gL0E -~ Z0
WSS . 9gLpFOr ANT SUUBY AQ SIBdaIuE|00D Buisn pue yBrios Buwuru suilus -~ BLOZ - L0
8169928 LZSPPOr # e0I0AU| padeRtal sujbus "SueH : ] 8l0z - 80
8588818 soug 1y Agunoo woeg ¢ padis 1H . ) 8L0Z - 60
BO'G2ES SB|IW 0 8A04p 1531 "Jossaudliod Oy Jucy pageiday - - 8102 - 0L
Ire5IS . UD)MS 9MRIq BL|s} BOISNIDE SOUILSNT JBq ABMS JEa] 'Syo00s Jeay 6L0Z - 10
197068 yonms By Boy *syeauq wxuocm mm:__._wsn leq Aems '510j0. EEH_ BL0Z - L0
0z'esLs Buisnoy 13y 4y ) : - BLOZ - LD
BE'BI0'LE - 1ESS SJOAUC MRy : o BLOT- L0
0F'0p9% - "-QL/GLIGTT SAllE BALC ¥ . BLOT - 20
PR'E8S. . m.mmmw% AupjIom pUa jUaY ol 1eq JaMO| Ya 0SBy pus Jucl 4 6102 - 60
.TGEzs - Jeq Aems puz Ul Beip IS0 pUB JBUUI POM BIL MM T - 6L0Z-80
JBLTRS . shioues Xnv pue uei peseidew . BLOZ-60
96Z2e$ - lopelg oy . ' o - BlOZ-OL
69L88 " gugueEzeaNLIBAE - - ) o ’ 8LGE - 0L
.mm..%mm ©osued o__:m.__&r,c_._ DMYBY - Sal 0z0c- L0
Prsti T .
295°} Y3uop St Joj abes|iy
9E°0vsS SWIBs JINEIPAH T DM Ewy 0Z0z- 10 (09 - - 9mz sobusssed-gl
15588 20IMSS 8- 0zZoz-Z0 00t o0 Piod 69
0008 201098 V-Nd 0Z0Z-I0  00% 986'187 {526) 5oy sng.
1880
Amne LelGE Ad 0ZOZYIAL
NN 10 oy {Resn ) 510z AInp 990is pewuopisd ggL¢ Buipesaxg sqor saeg | SHMOH | o pm: et
Sz Apr | 00D 020Z AT 10 LHUOK 40} PBULIOYIS BoURLSIUIEH BV | s




16EES'EIS

00'756$ padeds) salf @AUQ §'ZZH/0L/SST GL0Z- 10
00'126$ deool GZZN0L/GET 'S8IE BALP & 9102 - ¥0
00'681% yue aBins Jejoco paoeidel 9102 - S0
00688’} peones b 'seum semiS T - o . 1102 - 20
ZGELV$ saupeaug S _ 2102 - 90
£GFeLS Jossaidwon ofe ol L102-40
BE28LZS ‘|wy [pABl] L0SE9201800Y # wo_o>E tma vmumﬁww_ “doul ._oumsuu< ognl uc:ou ZL0Z2-0L
LIRS . o'Zzwi0//657 SHYIL ¥IALS 2102 -2k
02'6€% Iossedwos Oy Jeay 8102 - 90
80°15/$ . ‘Yeys Buuesls saddn vmomﬁmh cE=_8 mc:mﬁw um>oEmm ao:_ woH gL - /0
Ge0.8% 99262200299 # 90| GZZ/0L/STT . gL0¢ - 80
Z¥'SSCZ8 - aiedas ded Jewwoa ybu doy mc_E_ma Yonu) siaep ommwm # mo_o>:_ 8L0Z - L1
880418 Jauoisua] 1jaq paoejday 6L0Z 90
18'29¢% $3P00 PBIESID BACIP 1S8] JB]1S00( o::f wxmhm_ ey 6LOZ- L1
00°0153 sope(q Jadipy .22 PuUB bz

ONON L0

000%
8l uyuopy sy Joj abeay |y
[eAR[S ArSYD 107
0aoc
000% 0SS V-Nd 0202 - 10 05¢ Gze'eel (lesaip)  gos sng
1802
Ane 12/02 Ad 0z0Z/Le1L
m>w<m.=.dos_:o 10 JIUoW (Re1n) uy) g1L0Z AInpe 8ouls pawojiad g51.$ Buipesoxg sqor sopg | SHNOH | G pea | SUIEU0 Baf opewoyny,
¥ep-0} 101509 0202 ATINT 30 Yluop Jo) pawioliad 92UBUSJUIBIY HIVdIY | mewopo NOILdI¥OS30 ITOIHIA

10z Ainp




66E8EUZ8 00O/ q! SWelS/PoOUBIEG/PIIINOL OIS WO §ZZIDLGST S OALD _ow&mumm 9log - 20
00°068% padiS §°22N/02/66Z ‘SaUlL 193)S § 9L0Z - 20
00656$  soueHeq Lg dnob g 9102 - 90
£€'9//8 pledsaid-dessas ‘sain saup oL0c - 80
191683 sauy Josig _ 9102 -80"
002818 abewep aigeliedaiun ain SALp spisul }a] paoe|day 91.0Z -60
ooom —.W mm_hwt..mn_ vwomﬁw._ _Em__ wc_mcm yoayo o_wmocmm_n_ N _‘ON - —.O
£66/81S  STeLssT “sal Jes) pue uoiy 2102 -920
09'8E5S Y311 HIHLYIIG ISVOUNWHO 030V 143 NV omwozosn YONHL V1T13a 2102 -60
S98/ETS  MIvd3M NIONITLHOITHS Y1730 "LSISSY OFHNL L10Z-¢l
zi'zsls ATIHSANIM L2L02-¢lL
£2:109% LG22 1L 1LS00Y # 9010AU| “Yong E_mn_ 0} Juss ‘uo Em_“ Buuiem mv_Em 210z -0}
y00zes "PIni4 8yeiq JSpuliAs axe.q Jaisepy 810Z - 0L
00°035$ Ael] Kiepeg g8L0Z - 21
SEVE6$ - G'22/0./S5T S8y hmm#w 8LoZ-2i
26'92.$ G'¢Z/02/55¢ dedal sal)) Jeay 6L0¢-¢0
98'607% jeyseb pue sy Buusals Jemod Je)s00q oupAy wv_mE mwm 6L0Z - +0
£FE0TS _mu._m__mm_ apl Jie af pue Jybil uoisuadsns Jess paoejday) m,rom -90
00'g8ss pabieyoal pue paoeldey "peq 10ssaidwiod Oy Jesy . 6L0Z-80"
Y0 L¥98 LOIZ2EG6800# AUl DBAY O} UMOD J[tl 109] me__zm_m& ejeq mo_amw ut 6102 - 80
rLives sAlaleg XNy pue Ulew pase|dey 6L0Z - 60
0£19028  §'22f04/55¢2 seall JsAug GLog- L1
ZVIZELS  ZZLZLE0Z001LD @010AUl sheg , - 0202 - L0
9960¢$ - "Josuas paads ogun] HgY wejqosd. vmmo:mm_n_ 0202 - #0
0veres
SFiis 43Q Jo suojen) g 0z20< - L0 G20
A NA Josseldwo) Dy o4 Hey 0coz - L0 08¢
§9°/65% ISl pUE IS}l 88BN YUBID 020z -0 050 S0L'L Yuol sy 1oy aBeapy
B6'SYT IS yono ueg ey 020Z2-10 0s9 -
00°0% S2IAIBS Y- 0207 - L0 052 0ao [eAB]s) Aray) yL0Z
90r81S  £0GEQLSD-1# 9N LOSYOE! SU) OAL MY 0202-20 000 19z°681 (losaim)  y0sg sng
1509 LZ/0Z Ad
ANLYINAND mom.__“_u_mﬁ (Reuy ul) Loz AInr eouls psuuoped gg1.$ Bulpesoxg sqop seleq SUNOH uoowwmmwme SUIBYD a1 SReliojny,
P IR 020Z ATINF 10 UIUO 10} POLLLIOKS] SOUBUSIUIEN VAT | smeuopp | NOUARIDSIAITIHIA

Loz Ang:




19°929°C$

0005)$  UORE|EISUI PlBIUSPUIM 1 810Z-90
296613 €1:€156688004 ‘9910AUl _m:__Em_mE P33l pISIYSpPUIAA - 810¢ - 90
TTIWLS . 430 Wim payiysy Asse Jun Buipuss / Jepesy 430 Wiey 6102 -S0
9G'G05S walshAs pabieyo yaq pue Jossaidwo) Oy epis Y9 k) 0202 - 90
OLPE0LS _
ZLoLs 437 Jo suo|en ¢'¢ 020Z2-10 20 £6') Yuol 3y} Joj abieapiy
18'556% ispesy 0} welsAs Builoos paledai Japesy 430 Y9y 0coz - 410 00e
£2'89% |ales g-Nd 0c0¢- 40  &¥¢ 0d0 BupyBeid 110z
00°0$ INBS Y-INd 0202-10 052 0198y (iesap)  gog# sng
1802
Anr LZ2/0C Ad GE0ZfLELL
m>_wwm<wﬁoﬁ_:o 1O YIuop (Rets w1) L0z Ainp 2ouis pauniopad 951§ Buipesaxg sqor sopeg | S9NOH |\ Bupee: zwh_.”“wme_mu o_ﬁmsmﬂm«
1043509 0202 ATINIM 20 YIUO[ IO} POWLIOLISH 9oUBUSIUIRIA dIVdIY | sopewopo 1RSI0 IT0HIA

S10Z Anp




0075E'0%

8102 - 20

e gARS L¥/80£S2Z0 # 2010AU[ Jledau syES]| JUB00D 'sng Z- <

gg'eess g-Nd . 8L0e-21

021958 S'B81/00/522 mmE SAL MY 6L0C - ¢0

09'788S S'61L/H0L/GFT sall) 1995 6102 - 90

Z2'09.% ‘Bury O pue JepesH 437 6L0Z - 40

0’68 SUO maUl 3] Yum Joliw 1By Wey 6L0Z - 10

02°£95% S3U1 9ALI] ¥ 6L0Z-01L

gLesls sped oyelq Jeal pue Juoiq 020Z - Z1L

957ros S'6L Y 0L/01Z Sell] 19919 0coc -2l

ol'yaes ‘Asse 9|npow X3} |eoujos|e pede|dey 020¢ - €0

720863 P 1s€} pinjj pue slexseb gni ‘sjees |99Y A ‘840301 va_.m._n_ Eo& m_wm 0202 - ¥0

LIS sfueneq ylog ygy ©020Z-90

2167288

AR 4307 jJo suojjen) ¢ 0c0Z - 40 g0 ¥6p') ypuol 2y Joj sBeapn

95’118 433 10 suojes) 0¢0c-40 G0 s

86°€e$ 21e|d o6puq pade[dey Y| O 03 Wis|qold {EDL3O8|T J00US 8|qNod | 0c0c - L0 095G 0ao YANIMLIHDIFHS 2102

00°0$ 92IM3S Y- d 0¢0Z2-40 00T AN (lesaip)  906# sna

1500 AIne L2/0g Ad _

m>_“.ﬁm<wmo_“50 *.W hﬁ_%% (Res w) 6L0Z AInp sours pauuioped ggL$ Buipssaxy sqop sajeg M_Wﬂwﬂ memm_mm“__ma Zmo____wu_umw_mm.._un__ﬁm___.h_wﬁmw

gtoz Ay

0202 ATINC JO UIUOK 10 PBULIOMS Y BoUBLSIUIE




01°925'%$

08°00€$ sAispeq oMy .Umow_nww_ _ 8L0Z- 1L
v922.$ S8ll) JoAU(Q J1BaYy 661 8L0C- L1
0£'788% G'61/0//G padig ‘sai) Joals mau N : '61L0C-10
75285 Bury O pue jun-Buipuas pue vamor 430 vmom_amm 6L02-90
6L66L8  sped eyeiq Jes) pue juolq " 6L0Z- L0
072958 sai1) deody 6'61/02/0v2 '610Z-80 -
/986§ J9peSH 430 HRY . 0202 - 90
£6°163
il Wuow ay} Joj abieapy
AR 43Q jo sugjen gy 0edc-10 20 -
95'LLS 43Q Jo suojes) ¥ 0goe- 40 520 000 YINITLHOITA ZL0Z
£2'89% 90IMIBS g-INd 0z0c-.0  00¢ B8L'06 {ss2p) 2054 sng
1800
Anr b2/0C Ad 0zozLelL
u>_m_..¢u._m._o__.._:o 10 yuop (Reas) ug) 10z AInp eouss psuniopad og)4 Buipesaxy sqop saeg | SUNOH | Bupes: z%muo_mmm_mmum_ﬂ“wﬁmw
op o} 10} 3809 0202 ATINC 3O YUO Jo} pautiojiad souBuajuiely dIVdIE | impewono

10z Ainp




85 GrP'vS

810Z-0)

VO RAARS sdeosy §'61 sl o>_5 _

AN ZES 43Q pallyes Assejjun Buipuss tmummc b=kig=! 6102-G0

22'5i5% pebleys pue Jjalup pue 1ossaidwo) paoe|dal o_oc_ DV Jeal ybu '6L0Z - 80

00'59+$ YZrG. # 9010AU| MOL-S8ARQ SUOISSILIT L_m:__Em_mt E}}8Q 01 pamo |- 6L0Z - 60"

00°So¥s ¥ZPS/ # eo10Al] Buimol mm>mn_ hm:__Em_mE E_mn_ 9 vm>>o ._. 6102 - 60

AN Ke1| Aseyeg 0202 - 20

02 2955 deoau aJ)l aALQg b 0202 - 0

0L'pops - Buma pue >m_m: uej .ﬁow:m_u:oo _o\cu Lowmm.ano 0} vwom_qmm_ ‘0202 - S0

10618 h

1907 iluoly sy) Jo} bz

1528 43 Jo suojes 9z 0202- 10 6§20 -

9L 43 o suojjes & 020c- L0 520 00 YANMIHOITYA £102

0008 80IAISG Y-\ d 020c- 10  05¢ 168k (osap)  gos# sng
15092

v N | (feie w) 610z Anp cours osomaed g 1§ Buipoooxg sqop copq | SHNOH | 0208 | supyo oy sgeuany,

8jep-0p 1041509 0Z0Z ATNF O UAUO 10} PaULIOS SOUBUSIUIEN UIVdIY | eewopg | NOLLINISIA T10IHIA

107 Ainp




99E0Gees  00'GZVE  SZb$ AveuD souBwLIOpSd O} PEAD) ‘OL-YD) UO UMOP LSHOIg - £ Alnf §L0Z - L0
0LV gpppiser ‘uebes [BRUBL ‘e3P 1581 “4SJjy ISNBYXS [SSSIP *18|000IaIul WO (10 POUEIp
‘SIBACD SAJEA O] J8|00D PUB BA[BA HET .>>ch mu:mc:otmn_ G102 - 20
00'884$ 68.% dpsoubelp Joousejgnon any s, :ch SlL0C- 40
QUBHYS PeUSIQINSI NOd GLOZ - 20
T00USKE [1e0 peos pue aAup Ise] _
: *Buiysng pue 19WoiB SoSuUss Jie SSew ‘dio Jnu mc_w:or_ 1BMO| 13)jY Iy GLOZ - /0
00°L35°1$ - paiEsul quBeip meN ‘Xogiest Sd Jinass ey ‘dwnd S4 meu pagelsu] | GL0Z - 80
OO.NM—FW pamo} EO_U_ ._mco_m_.._m.._. urew ww_on £OQ -dwoo OR._QBO_ AU Um__mwmc_ D_‘DN =60
008658 - BA0IP 131 pue juswpediiog sujbus paysem aInssaid
] ‘Yoyms 1apiela) axelq ew(s) peysnipe ‘4a1s00q oEo._QE ayeLqg umom_mmm G102 -2t
00'¢z6% S'6L/0L/Sp padis sau) 1as)s _ 9102 - ¥0
00°06€% Jafup eyl  pue ¥eq A pue 1osserdwo) O ey 9102 -50
009083 seqpsAup gL0Z-80
000E8% SAWBlo ‘JUB[OCD PLIE BSOI MO} JSAO SS0I0 wmo_._ 189m0} JOIBIPEY 9L0Z - 60
00 FEES SoUBHEq UIRW PeoB|dey , aLeZ- L1
000FES  (W30) uoums uogouny-Hiny peseiday 910z -2l
009L¥S {ogimy o plopiLew) 2did Jsneyxs peyorIo umomamm QLOZ - ZL
00991$ SAVd IXVHE HYIY GIOVIdIY _ 210280
YL ¥829S ONIMN3NYd 30V 143y @Z_._,z_<n_ v_ODN_._. m_><n_ BEGLT % ZOI0OANI 2L0C-2lL
St'i62% SONIH O ANV dNNd J315009 IHvyg 8i0¢ - G0
Z9'L8is ALV IO 1D | U8Yd Sid |nas /M Jeque 10q | um._ 10di 8102 - 80
TLOSKS ey Jie pue Yeq OV Asiind Joip! ‘Yoq uely nmomamm 8L0z - Qb
00°08¢$ Jossaidwios Ny leay gLoz-zl
ageves ._mv:_so mv_m._m _mumms_ Y 6L0Z - 90
000%
0 yauopy a3 104 abeepyy
e om 7 JaBusssed-gg
000 NS 60
S60'682 {lssaIp} g9 sng
1809
Anr 12/0Z Ad 020N £l
m>_w<m.“mh=:o 1O tucy (Re1 ui) 50z AInp sous pawuopiad gg)¢ Buipsaoxg sqop sapeg | SUMOH [ o pees zwm___muuawmmwwﬁooﬁmw
Epo} Jo} 1809 0Z0Z AN 1O YIUO 10} PRULIOLIS 3UBUSUIRE] HIVdIH | peuopo

¢10zZ Mg




99725'c

ReR 27k g : . - 8L02- L0
765828 LO'BS0S01800Y # IOIOANI IA0D NOISSINSNYYL I LNID ¥OMHL VLTI 810z - 20
512158 SIMIL MITLS §2TAH0LISEE 8L0Z-+0
¥8'92L8 SdVOTY §'Z2H0L/SSE STHIL AN o 8102 -+0-
Z2'904% P3YSEM ‘2AQID 158 PINY *S|28S 'SI0N0J SYRIq JUOI ] 8LOZ- L1
ZTyees YO0IS WON S'ZZ/0/ /56T Sail . paoedey 6L0Z-10
0008 _
262 Huow
oL oy aBeapy
e oM ¢ 1abuassed-gg
leAeiDy
0ag - JaumyBiaig 9107
G681 hl (ssep} Loz sng,
1809
Anr LZf0Z Ad
ALY I | 40 uyuony {fean ur) Loz Anp eouls pautiopsd gg1$ Buipssaxg sqor sajeq qumwu == Bapee U090 | NOILADS0 TR
lo}3s09) 0Z0Z ATNC 3O YU 10§ PAULIOLIZ eDUBUSIUIEY ;

-01 5402 Anp:




9jm 7 Jabuassed-gz

- 0ao _ wi0IABYY 90
peucnone-sieq ol”  €59'L7Y - {seB)  Lo8# sng

uonony - 33iA19g Ui Iabuoj ou sa|dIysp

016662 $ 1vI0°L $ 9 217'61
S1v.10L
1502 12107 Ad nz0zILes
ansvinmno@ep| o A | (Geio ui) sLoz Ainp souss peutiopad ps1$ Buipssoxa sqor seleq mm_“mu 4o se Bujpes zmm___m__wwwmm%_wﬂmw
03 SHoZ A 0202 ATINM JO LRUOW 104 powIopag sousualUIZIN v J8j_awopgn




PERFORMANCE SUMMARY AMADOR TRANSIT

July 2020 FY 2020/21
Last FY
YEAR 19/20 to

Jul-20 TO-DATE, Date

SENIORS 279 279 539

DISABLED 458 458 2,502

WHEELCHAIR 139 139 386

%SENIORS / DISABLED 64% 64% 1
YOUTH 7 7 363

%YOUTH 1% 1% 0

114

CE DAY 22

VEHICLE SERVICE HOURS 775 775 1,121
PASSENGER PER HOUR 1.8 1.8 5
VEHICLE SERVICE MILES 15,320 15,320 21,214
VEHICLE NON-REVENUE MILES 1,124 1,124 1,385
PASSENGER PER MILE 0.09 0.00 0.25

MONTHLY EXPENSES (Operating Costs) $141,034 $141,934 %242 141
COST PER PASSENGER $103.68 $103.68 45
COST PER MILE $9.26 $9.26 11

" FIXED ROUTE/DAR FAREBOX REVE

$834
ADVERTISING SALES $4,919 $4,919
TOTAL FAREBOX RATIO 4.21% 4.21% 6.62%
PASSENGERS 71 71 795
SENIORS 26 26 185
DISABLED 24 24 66
WHEELCHAIR 0 0 0
%SENIORS / DISABLED 70% 70% 32%
YOUTH 0 0 50
%YOUTH 0% 0% 6%
BIKES 0 0 0
VEHICLE SERVICE HOURS 134 134 144
PASSENGER PER HOUR 0.5 0.5 55
VEHICLE SERVICE MILES 3,646 3648 4,048
VEHICLE NON-REVENUE MILES 122 122 134
PASSENGER PER MILE 0.02 0.02 0.20
OPERATING COST
(Amador Cly to Sac Cty Line) $3,478 $3,478 $3,478
COST PER PASSENGER $48.99 $48.99 $4.37
COST PER MILE $0.95 $0.05 $0.86
COST PER HOUR $25.96 $25.06 $24.15
SAC FAREBOX REVENUE $77 $77 $1,523

SAC CONTRACT REVENUE $0 $0 $8,129



4:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/24/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2020
Jul 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 127,345.11
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 546,072.00
11220 - Building Reserve 87,841.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 93,070.05
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves 271,107.86
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 908,001.21
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 38,937.27
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 38,937.27
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 18,716.63
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 57,653.90
11400 - Petty Cash 360.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,183,440.90
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable 3,093.70
12015 - State of GR Receivable 24.869.70
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 85,801.00
Total Accounts Receivable 125,764.40
Other Current Assets 2558417
Total Current Assets 1,334,789.47
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 296,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,648,656.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,653,164.18
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 318,551.00




4:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/24/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2020
Jul 31, 20
Total Other Assets 318,551.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,306,504.65
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,976.13
Total Accounts Payable 5,976.13
Other Current Liabilities 924,252.49
Total Current Liabilities 930,228.62
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,046,852.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,119,712.00
Total Liabilities 2,049,040.62
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653,164.18
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (167,146.39)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assats (144,631.15)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (91,247.61)
Total Equity 2,256,564.03
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,306,504.65

Page 2



1 abed

S1iJ43N3H - 00015

%00 000 000 00’0 JONVUNSNI 3211 - LZ#05
%Ll 09°%20°L9./- 03°'522'z8 0z° L0z y0o4gavT - 01005 [EjOL
%070 000 00°0 000 49O - HOSVT - 0L00S
%86 Zlsll'es- 1g'e8r'c0l SLP9E0L SAOVM 2 S3IHVIVS YIHLO - 00505
%59 0Z'6EF'EBL- G7'908°90¢ G L9E'CL SIADVM FALLVAILSININGY - 00705
%48 89°826'6G 1~ 62 1L9L'G/L 19°2eT Sl SIOVM SALLITIVL 2 LNIVIA - 00E05
%LS 6¥81L9°L2- I8EeY'SL 82°6o8'e HVQ - SADVM 2 STIVIVS - 00205
%84 LL'6L6'0FE- Z2'062°192 VZLie'oz ANOY paxid - SADVAL 2 SAMVIVS - 0010%
d0qav1 - 01005
asuadxg
%LC or cliR'0ZE - YO 0FZTIE L 8L°19E°LG Hjoud 85019
%4°E 9’ ci8 028 L- Yo' 0¥ezIE L 81°49€°1G AOIU} [BjOL
%00 000 000 000 Ad Iold fwodl] ysuel) 9jels - 00sor
%00 000 000 000 aouelsissy BunesadQ 9Les - 0SEZY
%Et 88755601 L- Fe'¥LO08L L 96°65F 0% SIANNIATH DNILVHIJO-NON - 0002 IBIOL
%070 000 D00 000 49410 - SANNIATY DNLIVHIJO-NON - 0002F
%00 000 000 000 quilsyuniwalyg yieeH - 60.st
%00 000 000 000 ISoId[ - 00LTY
%0°00L 66'2.8 000 66°2.8 SLNINISHNEWITY 7 SANNITY - 000t
%00 000 000 000 dV1d - 002Z%
%00 000 000 000 uoiIedoly [ended- v1s§ - 00LZr
%LL 198G po- Z¥L/9'69 SLBLBY 1OVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZF
%070 GO 0Z16EL- SO 0ZL6EL 000 Ayligow pepuedx3 g1g5 - 00FZy
%00 S¥o51'cez- G951 eZZ 000 sauelsissy Buneradg L1285 - pogzy
%00 L9 L#PEG- LY LE'EG 000 SpuUnd Yos - 05zzZy
%G L LB"2£8"955- €1'900°209 2C89L'ely {(417)aNNd dSNVHL Y001 - coLey
%00 857C19'¢s- 862192, Do0 spung Bunessdp do157 - 058 1Y
SIANNIATY DNILVHIHO-NON - 600ZY
Yt 0 25 8Le' LI 08'sezcle 22’06 INNIATH ONILVHILO - 000LP (2301
%00 000 00°0 000 183430 ~ IANNIAIY DNILVHEILO - 000LY
%00 {088z g8 90'862°28 000 LIVHINOD ANIS OLNIWVHOVYS - DOCLE
%00 Sro08vi- SFO08Y) 00°0 ANNIATY FUVIILSID0T - 0SZLY
%670 £L81e'ze- £2e06'cE 0582 ANNIATY 3aY-V-IVIA - 00ZLE
%80 FeGeg'Le- 80'85Z'ge PN A FNNIAIY ILNOH AIX1d - 0OLIF
ANNIATY ONILYHIHO - 000LY
IO
asuadxgfewosu] Adeuipio
196png o %, ¥b6png 1040 § jobpng gz ‘og- L Inr
1eah jo o8 =0zZozZ AN siseg [en1doy

[en)oy -sa jebpng [enuuy
1ISNVYL HOAvIY

0Z/peren
Wd ere



Z obed

%0°0 G5 EF6- 86°EY6 000 SAMddNS ¥ILNID LISNVAL - 00SES
%z 1888€°G- &b908°'s Yol SLUVd UIVdIA/INIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SPES
%00 P8 S PRYEE'Y 000 ONIMOL - 5ZTHES
%00 Tril9- r1l9 00°0 SI™OSSIDIIV T1DIHAA - 00PES
A 0e/8le- £Z'C06' £6'SLL {se|gewnsuo)d) S3ITddNS JOHS - 0588S
%9¢ L1 Tr9'ze- 16°048°€E 0z'8z2') S1LUYd WIVdTH-LNIVIN S1DIH3A - 00EES
%8G [Rogforas 168'0/8 992t $100L - 0525
%00 £TE06'C- £TC06'Z 000 NOLLYDINENT - 00ZES
%97 19'61L9'e- 18'6ZZ'ET ¥1°909 STUIL - 051ES
%0z 60202 2k 1~ 62 1OL'SkL 0Z656'C 1and - 001es

GaINNSNOD SAIddNS ¥ STYIHIALVYIN - 00085

%ZEL 6T ¥SL'Go- 8LGPAGL 83701001 $334 ¥3SN ? STAJIANIS - 0002ZS IBIOL
%00 00°0 000 000 J9UY10 - $33d4 HASN ¢ STIANIS - 00025
%0°0 16°0.8- 167048 0070 821A19G JUEYDIa| Yueg s394 - 01925
%Gl FARWA-N-S 6 LYLL 78011 SIJIAYIS HOTL 2 TYNOISSIIONd - 00925
Yty 68'65.- BLYLL 08°vE {LNINd/ADYLSOd)-D0 TV LSO VED - 055ZS
%402 P VGFE- PRPSEY 00°006 WILSAS ALRMNIAS ALITIOVS - 00525
%b LT 160182 16048 00°000°L SADNANIS TOHODTY ® DNNUA - 0ZHZS
%y'Z 658801~ 6E'8YL LL 00°0LZ SI34 ADINYNILNIVIV SNYMILIO0S - 0042S
%070 ¥6°Lbe- 6'LvZ 000 SIDILON T¥DI1 - 05828
%68 ZriLsg- ZV 196 007098 ONILIMUYIN 2 ONISILYZAAY - 00825
%00 Reger Al g5z 000 TISNNOD VO - 0SZZS
%0°0 £L910" - £19L0'L 00°0 SIDNAYTS LI LOVHINOD - 0L1ZS
%L'G ¥ 19501 £0'621'LL 65°295 SIDIAYIS IONYNIINIVIN ALMIJONd - 05125
%E1E LE78P0'61L- S5E6L'¥T glerL's IJHUNOSLAC-ANIS HOAL ITOIHIA - 00125

S334 YISN 2 SIADIAYIS - 00025

%9°¢ Zlvo'gle- ZZE06'8ZE 0LocgLL S1I43N3g - 60015 e10L
%00 000 00'0 000 J3U10 - §1143N39 - 00015
%99 Ge652°C- GEBLYZ 00°091 SLI4INIG ¥IHLO - DS9LE
%eL 18028 26°048'C 00°0% AMOTIV STHLOTD MHOMSIWHOLINN - 00015
%00 000 000 000 (LNWANS 2 1IAID) SOV GIvd HIHLO - 05518
%0°0 00°0 000 00°Q AVd AVAIIOH - 00518
%00 000 000 00’0 {716) SIDUVYHD LIJINIF 1dWANN - 09715
%90 667LrL6 GGE6L'E 95715 FINVHNASNI LNFWAOTJWINDN - 0SPLS
%y 6£'929'0- L' LS L 72529 JONVHNSNI ALIIGYsIa - 0ZFLS
%00 69'085'Z.- G9°085'2L 000 SNI dINOD SYTMHOM - 05ELS
%Eeg L#°690° 1L~ 6ZLOLL 98°56 NY1d NOISIA - 00ELS
%6 L 19°69€ - 6P Y £8°TIE NV1d T¥LN3Qa - 09215
%00 000 000 00°0 B - LOZLS
%0°L 80°2ZT 28" £0'621'08 86°006° Nv1d TvJIQ3W - 00ZLS
Y%GE 156Z9VGL- 90°85Z'091 67'829'c {SY3dIeD) NvTd NOISNad - 0SL1LS
%08 LIS LL- L1960 9508 ¥IId - 00LLS

3ebpng jo %, 1ebpng sen0 § 1eBpng 0Z ‘0g- 1 Inr

siseg |eniooy

1eak Jo %8 =020z AInp
[en}oy “sA j3@bBpng jenuuy 0z/vZ/80

LISNVHL HOAVINY Wd cbg




¢ abeg

STV.INIY / 838V - 00065

%86 £1120'8- £L9Le'8 00561 {M3N} SNO3NVTTIDSIA - 0008S [E10L
%0'0 000 000 000 19O - (M3N) SNOINVTIIDSIN - 0008S
%00 GO'0RG- 59085 00°0 ShoBdUE[jedsI JaUI) « 00925
%00 GG EBL- See6L 000 s884 3)E7/SoN[eURd - 00S8S
%l ¥e L9956~ L9'LSF L 00'S6¥ SHIBYD pPWONG/AIAN 104 /1A - 05F8S
%00 Lo LGy L~ L9151 ) 000 s[elolel B SIBUIWSS-DNINIVHL - 00F8S
%00 185z~ L8'SZL 000 WYHDO0Nd ALTAVS - 00585
%00 AN TrilL'e 000 SONILIAN '3 TIAVUL - 00Z8S
%00 8F'GE6'L- 8'GEB'L 000 SNOILJINDSENS 2 $3NA - 0508%
{M3N) SNOINVTIIOSIN - 00085
%00 000 000 000 $3XVL - 00026 2IOL
%00 000 000 000 B0 - $IXVL - 00015
%070 00°0 000 000 SIXVL ® SITd ONISNIDIT HIHLO - 00828
%00 000 000 000 $33d4 SI9IY ¥ DONISNIDFT ITIDIHIAA - 00228
%00 000 000 000 SIXVL - 00145
SIAXVL - 0005
%082 9G°212'26 89604921 ZL'Z66'GE SLSOD ALINGVYIT ® ALTVASYD - 00096 [£I0L
%00 0070 000 000 1BYI0 - SLSOD ALV B ALTVNSYD - 00095
%082 982116 89'60.'821 Z1Z66'GE SNI OVIAIYA ALN3d0Odd 2 ALTISVIT - 00LSS
S1S02 ALIMIFGVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095
%06 19°C80° L T- Wlllieg ¥L'EB0'E S3ILTILN - 000PS 12101
%00 000 000 00'0 18110 - SILLITLLN - 000VS
%88 S6'C/5 £0'6Z9 : 80°6% {shg ojusweioes) 14-Ip - 00255
%69 18208 - [R:ger sl Q0'zes JOIANAS UV INTI3D - 085S
%001 95°/19'%- £062L'S L LLS JANYILNIXVA/SINOH 3430 - 00SHS
%00 9z'ze0'z- 9Z'ZE0'S 00°0 LINYILNIFHILNTD LISNVYL - 051FS
%L'22 19°GHY L 8F°GE6'L 1B6EF I9d-4ILNID LISNYHL - 00FPS
%881 68'796'L- GSBLY'E o7 ¥ AHVOIIAMISAHILVAELD 1ISNVHL - 00SHS
%61 ¥8'468°L- 8 Ge6L ¥9'28 SYD TWHNLYN/ZD- 1V - 00ZFS
%09 69°2£9°s- 16°048°E T A FOVEEVOIEIMIAS/HILYM 1V - 0015
SALLIILN - 000FS
%E'T $9°291'082- 867021 1¢Z YEEGE'0 Q3INNSNOD SANAdNS 2 STVIMILVIN - 00086 12101
%00 0070 000 000 J9UI0 - QIWNSNOD STMddNS ® STVINILVIA - D00SS
%00 85°228- 85°¢T8 000 SAMAdNS ® STYIILYI YIHLO - 085S
%LEB lzee- 6L¥2L z6°022 S3NddNS ADNIDUIANT B ALIIVS - 00.€S
%00 VB L¥L L 67 LPL L 00’0 S311ddNS 2 WVYDO0Hd ¥ILNJNOD - 0L9ES
%00 908522~ 90'85Z'/ 000 {saunyaoug ‘seInpayos}) HNILNIN - 05925
Yty 08'8P5's- St908°s 59'16Z SAMddNS 221440 - 05588
jabpng Jo o, 1eBpng 1840 § 1ebpng 0z ‘0g- L Inp
12k jo ¢4,8 =0zozZ A siseq [E1U20Y
len1oy "sA jabpng |[enuuy 0Z1¥2120

LISNVYL 4Oaviny Wd ev'e




p abeq

%Z Sk 9€°€95° 128 LG°€Z8"009- 1Z'09Z'6.-
%0°0 16°250'vEE 16250 vee- 00°0
%00 16'250PEE- 16280 vEE 00°0
%00 000 000 00°0
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0
%00 L6250 bEE- 16'Z60°vEE 00D
%00 000 00'0 000
%070 16°06L°12T- 167082122 00'0
%0°0 £1°98F'89- £L°08¥'89 000
%0°0 1861 e 18'GLI LE 000
%L 6T 54016281 99°0.4'992- 1Z°09Z'64-
%08 16°€85'805" |- 021 L0'6E9'L 6E° 229051
%Z 0 06286} }- 06°Z19'LL 00'6Z
%00 000 00°0 00°0
%Z0 06°285°1}- 06°ZLO'LL 00'sZ
190png jo % 106png J9A0 $ 10Bpng 0Z ‘oS- L Inp

awodu| 19N
WO JBYID) 18N
asuadx3g Jaljo jejoy

sesuadxy Jreday poog Jo 93e31S - 00L09
gl £0ud S30-TvD - 00£09

NOILVIOTTY NOLLVIDRHdIA TV1IdVD - 060009 [RloL

18110 - NOLLVIOTTY NOLLYIOZNdIA TYLIdYD - 00009
uoieinaldaq 199|4-0At0S9y des) - 64100
uonerasdag-Gppng-satesay-des . 05109
uenepaudag-dinbg-oAlassy-ded - 67109
NOILYJ2OTTV NOLLYIDINdIA TVLIdVYD - 00009
asuadx3g isy10
asuadxgzewoaul Jsyio

awoou] AleuipiQ 19N
esuadxz [e)ol
STVLINIY / S3SVI1 - 00065 [BloL

IO - STVLNIY / SISVAT - 00065
Slejusy ¢ sasesT - 00165

1eaA 30 %8 =0Z0zZ AIne
[enjoy "sA 39bpng jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

sisey |eruosy
0Z/vei20

Wd £7'¢



2 at

amador transit

DATE: September 3, 2020

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Amador Transit Temporary Stipend Approval

At the August 2020 Board Meeting in closed session, Staff requested Board approval for a
temporary Out of Classification stipend for the three staff members who have been handling all
Operations Supervisor duties and responsibilities since June 2, until the new hire fills the empty
position September 8, 2020.

Directors agreed and approved a $2,700 a month x 3 months temporary stipend to be
distributed between the three staff members.



2 at

amador transit

DATE: September 3, 2020
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Operations Supervisor New Hire Selected

At the August 2020 Board Meeting closed session, Staff reviewed and discussed submitted
resumes and applications with the Board for the Operations Supervisor position. The Board
agreed and approved Staff recommendation to hire Jessica McGowan as the new Operations
Supervisor.

Jessica was offered the job and has enthusiastically accepted joining Amador Transit as the
new Operations Supervisor. Her start date is September 8, 2020



Z’?: at

amador transit

PLAN

February-2011

Revised September 2020



Amador Transit
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Mission Statement

The Amador Transit Maintenance Department’s mission is to effectively and efficiently
provide safe, clean, reliable, and comfortable vehicles for use by its customers and
operators.

Graduated Preventative Maintenance Program

The emphasis of the Amador Transit System’s maintenance program is preventive
rather than reactive maintenance. A strong preventive maintenance program effectively
reduces overall maintenance costs by decreasing the number of road calls and the high
cost of unpredictable repairs caused by reactive maintenance. Amador Transit System
uses a graduated preventative maintenance program (PM) that is based on the
manufacturer's recommendations and modified based on our experience and the local
conditions we deal with in Amador County. Solid PM practices maximize useful life, are
cost efficient over the life of the vehicle, and ensures that our vehicles remain in safe
operating condition.

Amador Transit has a progressive preventive maintenance program that schedules bus
inspections based on a variety of categories. A PM schedule is developed for each type
or group of vehicles we operate. The PM schedule established is based upon usage
and vehicle type. The schedule is progressive. Each successive PM includes a higher
level of maintenance inspection activity. Vehicles are inspected based on mileage and
time. In addition, each vehicle receives an annual comprehensive inspection.

On-time inspection variance

The allowable variance with all preventive maintenance inspections is a minus 300
miles to a plus 300 miles. Any inspection completed within this parameter is considered
on time.

Each sub-fleet has its own specific PM schedule. Samples inspection sheets are
attached.

Local Conditions

Local conditions have a direct impact on the level of PM needed. Amador Transit
provides service throughout Amador County. The following conditions are considered
when developing a PM program for a vehicle or group of vehicles:

Effective: Eebraary2011

Revised: September 2020



(RS

e Service Design
Amador  Transit currently uses a fixed-route deviated service.
This service provides standard fixed route and off-route deviation of up to % of a
mile for ADA qualified riders. Vehicles often operate for long periods of time with
a variety of frequent and in-frequent stops because of route variations.

e Topography — Amador County is located east of Sacramento County in the Sierra
Foothills. The terrain is very hilly. Amador County covers an area from 300 Foot
above sea level to as high as 10,000 feet. Excessive brake wear has been
eliminated with the installation of brake retarders.

e Weather — Amador County rarely experiences a variety of weather and
temperature variance. High temperatures in the lower foothills during the summer
to cold and snow in the higher elevations during the winter. Sand and de-icier on
upcountry roads must be cleaned off of vehicles on a regular basis to prevent wear
of major components.

e Local Requirements

o The Amador Transit General Manager requires that all vehicles be cleaned
both external and internally at least weekly if not more.

o Graffiti — All graffiti must be removed within 24 hours on vehicles, bus
shelters and the transit center.

Authorize, Direct, and Control Maintenance Activities and Costs

The Maintenance Manager is responsible for developing the PM schedule for each
vehicle fleet and ensuring that all PM activities are completed in a timely manner and
consistent with the manufacturer's recommendations.

Throughout the PM and repair process the tasks performed by maintenance staff are
under constant review by the General Manager. This constant review is designed to
ensure that review and decisions are made at the proper level of management.

Each day, the current odometer reading for each vehicle is entered in an Excel
spreadsheet which calculates miles and days remaining until each vehicle is due for
service. This information is used to schedule vehicle services for the week.

The work is then assigned to a mechanic who performs the PM and completes the
appropriate PM inspection form. The mechanic is provided with complete instructions
on how to perform the PM and is required to follows those instructions to completion.
Very minor repairs such as light bulbs and the securing of fasteners etc. are done
during the PM process.

Amador Transit maintains separate PM inspection process for specific component
systems such as wheelchair lifts, HVAC systems, semi-annual spring and fall
inspections. These component systems each have their own PM schedules, forms, and
tracking reports. The Maintenance Manager is charged with the task to review the
tracking reports and generate the work orders to perform the tasks.

Effective: February 2041

Revised: September 2020



Other needed repairs may be identified during the PM inspection. These are referred to
as “PM write ups”. In addition, drivers report vehicle problems. The Maintenance
Manager and Mechanic review the PM write-ups and driver reports. The repairs are
then scheduled into the repair shop, assigned to a mechanic and completed before the
bus returns to service. A separate work order is issued for this type of repair.

Identify, Track, and Record Maintenance Activities and Costs

Amador Transit uses a system of manual and computerized forms and reports to
schedule and perform preventative/preservation maintenance (PM) and repairs to its
fleet of vehicles. These documents include:

Work orders

Service orders

Purchase orders

Parts requests

PM Tracking-report-Excel Spreadsheet

PM Inspection forms (these vary based on type of vehicle and level of PM to be
performed)

After the Maintenance Manager identifies which vehicles are due for PM, a work order is
prepared that describes the work to be done, and instructions as to which level of PM is
to be performed. All the PM labor and costs are captured under the PM code on the
work order. When there is a PM write-up, a new work order or multiple work orders are
then generated listing those repairs. All repair labor and parts are charged to the work
orders.

The required parts and supplies are assembled and charged to the work order. The PM
work order is checked and completed by the Maintenance Manager. The Maintenance
Manager then updates the PM Fracking-Report Excel spreadsheet to show when the
PM was completed.

If a repair is determined to be covered under the warranty, the-appropriate-coding-will
be-identified-onthe work-erderthe repair order will reflect such. Any warranty parts

removed from the vehicle(s) are tagged with the repair information to the
manufacturer/vendor. The Maintenance department submits a warranty claim to the
applicable manufacturer/vendor. The maintenance department tracks warranty claims

via the-epen-warranty-tracking-repert work order system and maintenance report. (See

warranty Recovery Program section of this plan for more details).

Process to oversee work done by contractors

Amador Transit does not contract with any private operator for services. In the event,
that any future service was provided be a private contractor: Amador Transit would
require any contractor to maintain the vehicles in accordance with our plan. To ensure
compliance Amador Transit would require the contractor to submit all work orders for
preventative maintenance and repairs to our Maintenance Manager. In addition,

Effective: February 2011

Revised: September 2020



Maintenance Department staff would conduct quarterly physical inspection of all Transit
agency vehicles maintained by the contractor.

Warranty Recovery System

Amador Transit operates a warranty recovery program to ensure that cost of parts and
repairs on warranty-covered items are recovered.

Failed Components

Parts and components that may have failed prematurely are returned to the vendor. The
Maintenance Department software program tracks original installation date, miles of
usage on the failed component, and the vendor it was originally purchased from. If the
part or component is covered by a warranty, it is returned to the vendor.

Return to manufacturer/vendor

Authorization for warranty return and labor claims, if applicable, are obtained from the
manufacturer or vendor. Information is supplied to the vendor on the circumstances of
the failure, if known. The item is then returned to the vendor warranty department for
repair or replacement. Amador Transit retains copy of the warranty claim form for
tracking purposes.

Out of Service Tags

Vehicles placed out of service for safety reasons by maintenance personnel require that
an ‘Out Of-Service’ tag be attached to the vehicle steering wheel. This alerts any staff
member that this vehicle is not acceptable to be used in revenue service.

Cost Analysis Tool

Amador Transit's Maintenance Department uses a life cycle cost analysis tool as part of
its decision-making process when establishing and making changes to preventative
maintenance intervals. This enables our agency to analyze the cost effects of
alternative practices over the life of the equipment.

Effective: February 2011+

Revised: September 2020



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-06

Implementing: Asset Management Plan Update

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the Transit Manager to
update the Asset Management Plan established in February of 2011.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the Asset
Management Plan update is approved, and the Transit Manager is directed and authorized to
implement said plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the Transit Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3
day of September 2020

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, CHAIRMAN
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges _
Recording Secretary



1:49 PM

08/27120
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
August 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

08/14/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1869375431 3,720.21

08/14/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,483.89

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,204.10

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

081472020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00

Total 26100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 6,899.10
24020 - Medical

08/28/2020 9894 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,671.19

08/26/2020 9894 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,420,75
Total 24020 - Medical 7,001.94
24021 - Aflac

08/27/2020 9398 AFLAC ENQO2 322.96

08/27/2020 9898 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 415.56
24030 - Dental Liab

08/27/202¢ 9897 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37785 372.33

08/27/2020 98897 CaPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 602.65

08/27/2020 Michael Thomas, Sr. liability owed-made payment 100 of 40... -100.00
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 874.98
24040 - Vision Liabl

08/26/202¢ Epay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 95.88

08/26/2020 Epay Walfpack Insurance Service Inc 111382-¢ 92.57
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 188.45
51000 - BENEFITS

51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

08/04/2020 Epay CalPERS Classic 73,920.91

08/04/2020 Epay CalPERS Pepra Unfunded liability 2020 2,628.09

Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN {CalPERS) 76,549.00

51300 - VISION PLAN

08/26/2020 Epay Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc to reconcila liabllity change for septem... 20.25

Total 51300 - VISION PLAN 20.25

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

08/27/2020 21150042 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,218.00

08/27/2020 21100285 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,021.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,239.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

08/2412020 081320 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 92,87

08/24/2020 082020 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 73.00

08/24/2020 641 JB's Awards & Engraving 1,058.72

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 1,225.59
Total 51000 * BENEFITS 83,033.84
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE

08/27/2020 FAQ08043834:01  Delta Truck Center 935.72

Total 52100 + VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSQURCE 935.72

Page 1



1:49 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/27/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
08/24/2020 1136 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 600.00
08/24/2020 1905610525 Orkin Services of California §7.59
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 687.59
§2170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES
08/27/2020 860904 Smile Business Products, INGC. 95.59
08/27/2020 787649 Smile Business Products, INC., 95.59
08/27/2020 082720 U.S. BANK smile 32.73
Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 223.91
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
08/24/2020 12404219527 CableTime 300.00
08/24/2020 20070077 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
08/24/2020 27596 Ledger Dispatch 80.00
08/27/2020 082720 U.S, BANK Indeed Ad for Ops SUp 247.16
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,107.16
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
08/27/2020 1344 New Visicns 80.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHQL SERVICES 80.00
52550 - GBA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
08/21/2020 AT72020 Amador County General Services ... 35.00
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 35.00
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
08/25/2020 11008 Balancing The Books 483.75
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 483,75

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 3,553.13

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
08/24/2020 576202 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,891.10
08/24/2020 557825 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 1,851.84
08/27/2020 579008 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
Total 53100 : FUEL 5,901.33
53150 - TIRES
08/24/2020 1-GS 182330 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 606.14
08/24/2020 1-gs183503 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,840.66
08/24/2020 86200276774 Les Schwab Tires 65.98
Total 53150 - TIRES 2,512.78
53200 - LUBRICATION
0872712020 820398 Risbes Auto Parts 18.86
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 18.86
53250 - TOOLS
08/27/2020 082720 U.S, BANK pliers 59.11
08/2772020 082720 U.S. BANK : pliers 39.29
Total 53250 - TOOLS 28.40
§3300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
08/27/2020 FAD08052759:01 Delta Truck Center 336.05
08/27/2020 FAD08055289:01 Delta Truck Center 41.81
08/24/2020 3827-329065 O'Reilly Auto Parts 363.89
08/27/2020 204119 Riebes Auto Parts 89.95
08/27/2020 151832 Sierra Janitorlal Supply 35.45
08/27/2020 082720 U.S. BANK primer 37.70

Page 2



1:49 PM

08/27/20
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
August 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 904.85
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
08/27/2020 FAO0B049023:01  Dalta Truck Center 413.06
08/27/202¢ 8147102 Kimball Micdwest 96.92
08/27/2020 819536 Riebes Auto Parts 3.83
08/27/2020 818824 Riebes Auto Parts 16.77
08/27/2020 9005406611 Zep Sales & Service 71.06
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {(Consumables) 601.64
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
08/27/2020 144411 Ron DuPratt Ford 131.76
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 131.76
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
08/27/2020 561285 Sierra Janitorial Supply 32.33
08/27/202¢ 151697 Sierra Janitcrial Supply 70.03
08/27/2020 151803 Sierra Janitorial Supply 60.64
08/27/2020 561331 Slerra Janitorial Supply 41.05
08/27/2020 082720 U.S. BANK adhesive,ladder,magnets 150.87
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 354,92
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/24/2020 072720 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 48.79
08/24/2020 8059335778 Staples Advantage 55.37
08/27/2020 8059181939 Staples Advantage 75.77
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 179.93
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
08/2712020 082720 U.S. BANK computer ports 35.10
08/27/2020 082720 U.S. BANK compact outlets 89.38
08/27/2020 082720 U.S. BANK wall mount APC back-ups 47.40
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 171.88
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 10,876.35
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
08/21/2020 374162 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 182.84
08/11/2020 Epay Amador Water Agency 67.21
08/06/2020 Epay Amador Water Agency 110.67
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 360.52
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
08/12/2020¢ epay P.G.&E. _ 75.15
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 75.15
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
08/21/2020 374153 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 26.35
08/11/2020 Epay Amador Water Agency 242,06
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 268.41
§4400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
08/12/2020 epay P.G.& E. 519.15
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 519.15
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
08/27/2020 Epay Comcast 513.54
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 513.54

Page 3



AMADOR TRANSIT

1:49 PM
08/27/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/12/2020 epay AT& T Cell Phones 363.38
Total 54550 + CELLULAR SERVICE 363.38
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
08/27/2020 98590111117 Verizon Wireless 50.08
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi {Sacramento Bus) 50.08
Total 54000 « UTILITIES 2,150.23
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW)
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
08/04/2020 080420 Amador Transit - Petty Cash DMV Fees VTT x2 20.00
08/24/2020 082420 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 20.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 40.00
58500 - Penalties/[_ate Fees
08/27/2020 08/25/20 Smile {Copier) 11.96
Total 58500 - Penalties/Late Feas 11.86
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 51.96
59000 - LEASES /| RENTALS
58100 - Leases & Rentals
08/21/2020 33348 Amadar Counfy Airport 25.00
08/27/2020 08/25/20 Smile {(Copier) 597.46
08/27/2020 08/25/20 Smile (Copier) 284.51
08/27/2020 08/25/20 Smile (Copler) 785.70
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,672.67
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,672,867
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
08/27/2020 RFP15-03 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Insurance Funds 92,732.46
08/27/2020 RFP15-03 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Fleet reserve-Agency Match 13,670.53
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Flest Depreciation - 106,402.99
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 106,402.88
TOTAL 223,211.20

Page 4



